
BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

AGENDA 

March 11, 2021 

 9:00 a.m. Closed Session 
9:45 a.m. Open Session 



TO: Board of Trustees 

FROM: Carol Hume 

DATE:  March 3, 2021 

SUBJECT: Board Package 

Enclosed are the agenda and backup materials for our March 11 regular Board of 
Trustees meeting.  Trustee Brooks, Trustee Barto and I will meet via ZOOM at 8:40 
a.m. to review the agenda.  The board meeting will begin at 9:00 a.m.  We will adjourn
to closed session at which time we will discuss the 2020-21 Coastline ROP Priorities
Midyear Status Report.  Open session will resume at approximately 9:45 a.m.  Mr. Brian
Ruff from Eide Bailly, LLP will present the audit report to the Board of Trustees.

I look forward to seeing you on Thursday, March 11. 

Enclosure 



COASTLINE REGIONAL OCCUPATIONAL PROGRAM 
Paul E. Snyder Administrative Center, 1001 Presidio Square, Costa Mesa 92626-1584 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
Thursday, March 11, 2021 

9:00 a.m. Closed Session 
9:45 a.m. Open Session 

NOTICE OF VIDEO/TELEPHONIC GOVERNING BOARD MEETING 

In compliance with Executive Orders N-29-20 and N-35-20 issued by Governor Newsom on March 12 and March 21, 
2020 respectively, the March 11, 2021 Board Meeting will be conducted via video/teleconference. 

In compliance with the Executive Order, Board Members, interested parties, and members of the public will be able to 
call or sign into the meeting at 9:00 a.m. on Thursday, March 11, 2021. 

HOW TO CONNECT TO THE MEETING 
If you wish to connect to the meeting via Zoom video/teleconference, contact Coastline ROP Executive Assistant 
Debbie Ludwig at (714) 429-2212 or dludwig@coastlinerop.net. Please provide your name and email address to receive 
a link and instructions to access the meeting.  

ELECTRONIC PUBLIC COMMUNICATION TO THE BOARD  
Members of the public may submit comments on items on the agenda, and any item within the jurisdiction of the school 

district, via electronic submission no later than Thursday, March 11, 2021 by 8:00 a.m.:  

By email at the following address: dludwig@coastlinerop.net 

On-line: Google Forms (Links below) 

English - Coastline ROP Board of Trustees Comment Card 

Spanish - Tarjeta de comentarios de la Junta Directiva de Coastline ROP 

Comments may not exceed three minutes. 

For disability-related accommodations, including Zoom translation services, contact Coastline ROP Executive Assistant 
Debbie Ludwig at (714) 429-2212 or dludwig@coastlinerop.net, at least one working day before the scheduled meeting. 

Coastline ROP Agenda Webpage: https://www.coastlinerop.net/about-board.asp 

Meetings are recorded for use in the official minutes.

AGENDA 

1. BOARD MEETING CALLED TO ORDER

Meeting is called to order by _______________________________    at _______ a.m. 

2. ROLL CALL:  Lauren Brooks, President     _____ 
Lynn Davis, Vice President   _____ 
Michelle Barto, Clerk     _____ 
Barbara Schulman, Member _____ 
Diana Carey, Member     _____ 

Coastline ROP:   Carol Hume, Superintendent  
J.S. Coke, Director of Educational Services 
Sesar Morfin, Director of Business Services 

mailto:dludwig@coastlinerop.net
mailto:dludwig@coastlinerop.net
https://forms.gle/ANhuBRULFn2pYGAW8
https://forms.gle/85BTomDfPQL8A1WC6
mailto:dludwig@coastlinerop.net
https://www.coastlinerop.net/about-board.asp


3. ADOPTION OF AGENDA – Recommend the agenda be adopted as submitted.

Motion by ____________________ Seconded by ____________________

Votes:
Member Brooks  _____ 
Member Schulman  _____ 
Member Davis     _____ 
Member Barto     _____ 
Member Carey      _____ 

4. PUBLIC COMMENT ON CLOSED SESSION ITEMS – Anyone desiring to address the
Board on any closed session item will be granted three minutes to make a presentation to
the Board.

5. CLOSED SESSION
A. Public Employee Evaluation: Superintendent, Midyear Evaluation – Strategic Priorities

(pursuant to Government Code §54957)

6. RECONVENE IN OPEN SESSION
A. Reporting out of Closed Session

7. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

DISCUSSION/ACTION ITEM

8. Auditor’s Report – Eide Bailly, LLP will present  Discussion/Action 
the audit reports.  Recommend the Board approve 
acceptance of the 2019-20 audit report, and filing  
of the report with the appropriate agencies. 

Motion by _____________________ Seconded by ______________________ 

Votes:  
Member Brooks  _____ 
Member Schulman  _____ 
Member Davis     _____ 
Member Barto     _____ 
Member Carey      _____ 

INFORMATION ITEMS 

9. SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT – Carol Hume

10. EDUCATIONAL SERVICES’ REPORT – J.S. Coke

DISCUSSION/ACTION ITEMS 

11. Board Meeting Date/Time Changes  Discussion/Action 

Motion by _____________________ Seconded by ______________________ 

Votes:  
Member Brooks  _____ 
Member Schulman  _____ 
Member Davis     _____ 



Member Barto  _____ 
Member Carey  _____ 

12. Second Interim Budget – Recommend the Board approve  Discussion/Action 
a positive certification for the second interim budget, as 
presented, with appropriate criteria and standards. 

Motion by _____________________ Seconded by ______________________ 

Votes:  
Member Brooks  _____ 
Member Schulman  _____ 
Member Davis     _____ 
Member Barto     _____ 
Member Carey      _____ 

13. 2020-21 Revised Schedule of Classes  Discussion/Action 
for ROP Services - Recommend the Board approve 
the revised Schedule of Classes for Huntington Beach 
Union High School District, Saddleback Valley, and Tustin  
Unified School Districts. 

Motion by _____________________ Seconded by ______________________ 

Votes:  
Member Brooks  _____ 
Member Schulman  _____ 
Member Davis     _____ 
Member Barto     _____ 
Member Carey      _____ 

14. Mission Statement – Recommend the Board  Discussion/Action 
approve the revised Coastline ROP Mission 
Statement. 

Motion by _____________________ Seconded by ______________________ 

Votes:  
Member Brooks  _____ 
Member Schulman  _____ 
Member Davis     _____ 
Member Barto     _____ 
Member Carey      _____ 

RESOLUTION CONSENT CALENDAR Action 

All matters listed under the Consent Calendar are considered by the Board to be items that will 
be enacted by the Board in one motion.  There will be no discussion of these items prior to the 
time the Board votes on the motion unless members of the Board or staff request specific items 
be discussed and/or removed from the Resolution Consent Calendar. 

It is recommended that the Board approve: 

15. Resolution No. 7/2020-2021: Budget Adjustment
16. Resolution No. 8/2020-2021: Budget Transfer



Motion by _____________________ Seconded by ______________________ 

Votes:  
Member Brooks      _____ 
Member Schulman  _____ 
Member Davis     _____ 
Member Barto     _____ 
Member Carey      _____ 

CONSENT CALENDAR  Action 

All matters listed under the Consent Calendar are considered by the Board to be items that will 
be enacted by the Board in one motion.  There will be no discussion of these items prior to the 
time the Board votes on the motion unless members of the Board or staff request specific items 
be discussed and/or removed from the Consent Calendar.     

It is recommended that the Board approve: 

17. Minutes from the February 18, 2021 Board of Trustees meeting
18. Ratification of Purchase Order Report ending February 28, 2021
19. Ratification of Check Report ending February 28, 2021
20. Internship Sites
21. Inventory Deletion Report
22. Approval/Ratification of Travel Conference Report

Motion by _____________________ Seconded by ______________________

Votes:
Member Brooks  _____ 
Member Schulman  _____ 
Member Davis     _____ 
Member Barto     _____ 
Member Carey      _____ 

NEW BUSINESS    Information 

ADJOURNMENT 

Motion by ________________________ Seconded by _______________________ 

Votes:  
Member Brooks      _____ 
Member Schulman  _____ 
Member Davis     _____ 
Member Barto     _____ 
Member Carey      _____ 

Next Scheduled Meeting:  April 15, 2021 

Public Records related to the public session agenda that are distributed to the Governing Board less than 72 hours 
before a regular meeting may be inspected by the public at 1001 Presidio Square, Costa Mesa, during regular business 
hours (7:30 a.m. to 4:30 p.m.) 



TO: Board of Trustees 

FROM: Sesar Morfin 

DATE: March 1, 2021 

SUBJECT: 2019-20 Independent Auditor’s Report 

The audit report meets Education Code requirements and GASB standards required of 
educational agencies. It presents the auditor’s opinion that our annual financial 
statements do fairly represent our financial position as of June 30, 2020. We were found 
to be in compliance with all applicable federal and state regulations and requirements. 
There were no audit findings or adjustments. 

The Management Discussion and Analysis (MD&A) found in the audit report includes 
figures that show the value of our fixed assets adjusted by standard depreciation 
guidelines. The MD&A presents our June 30 financial statements in a format that is 
meant to enhance understandability and usefulness for users of external financial 
reports. 

Per the Board of Trustees’ direction, the ROP has requested the auditing firm, Eide 
Bailly, LLP, to mail the annual financial [audit] report directly to the Board of Trustees’ 
homes. 

It is recommended that the Board of Trustees accept the June 30, 2020 audit report and 
the filing with appropriate agencies. 

Enclosure 

Under separate cover: Independent auditor’s report 

8.0



COASTLINE REGIONAL OCCUPATIONAL PROGRAM 
2021 BOARD CALENDAR 

January 27 (4th Wednesday) - Pre-meeting: Lauren Brooks & Barbara Schulman
- Board Meeting

February 18 (3rd Thursday) - Pre-meeting: Lauren Brooks & Lynn Davis
- Board Meeting
- Textbook Inventory

March 11 (2ndThursday) - Pre-meeting: Lauren Brooks & Michelle Barto
- Board Meeting
- Interim Budget Review
- 2020-21 Coastline ROP Priorities Update

April 15 (3rd Thursday) - Pre-meeting: Lauren Brooks & Diana Carey
- Board Meeting

May 20 (3rd Thursday ) - Pre-meeting: Lauren Brooks & Barbara Schulman
- Board Meeting
- Review Superintendent’s Evaluation Process
- Employ Summer Semester Staff

June 17 (3rd Thursday) - Pre-meeting: Lauren Brooks & Lynn Davis
- Board Meeting
- Public Hearing for 2021-2022 Budget
- Adopt 2021-2022 Budget
- Authorize Superintendent to Approve Travel and

Conferences
- 2021-2022 School Calendar
- Discussion of Superintendent’s Evaluation

July 15 (3rd Thursday) - Board Meeting

August 19 (3rd Thursday) - Pre-meeting: Lauren Brooks & Michelle Barto
- Board Meeting
- Interagency Agreements Appendix A for 2021-2022
- Administrative Contract Extensions
- Board Input for 2021-2022 Coastline ROP Priorities

September 9 (2nd Thursday) - Pre-meeting: Lauren Brooks & Diana Carey
- Board Meeting
- Superintendent’s Evaluation
- 2020-21 Unaudited Actuals Report

October 21 (3rd Thursday) - Pre-meeting: Lauren Brooks & Barbara Schulman
- Board Meeting

November 18 (3rd Thursday)  - Board Meeting

December 9 (2nd Thursday)  - Pre-meeting: Lauren Brooks & Lynn Davis
- Organizational Meeting
- Audit Report
- Interim Budget Review

MEETING TIME   -   9:00 a.m. 

Board approved: 12/16/20

11.0



TO: Board of Trustees 

FROM: Sesar Morfin 

DATE:  March 2, 2021 

SUBJECT: Second Interim Report – January 31, 2021 

In accordance with state financial reporting requirements, attached is the Second 
Interim Budget report covering the period of July 1, 2020 to January 31, 2021. The 
interim report allows us to make any necessary revisions to the budget and determine if 
necessary levels of cash are available to meet our expenditure obligations. 

This budget meets the Criteria and Standards for interim reports designated by the 
California Department of Education. Analysis shows that both the cash balance and the 
fund balance will be positive at the close of the fiscal year. Available unrestricted 
reserves for economic uncertainties are estimated to exceed the minimum requirement 
of 5.0 percent. 

The estimated change in the current operating budget reflects a slight decrease in 
revenue and slight increase in expenditures. The current board approved operating 
budget assumes a deficiency of revenues over expenditures in the amount of $211,707. 
The Second Interim Report projects a $76,253 increase in deficit spending, resulting in 
an overall deficiency of revenues over expenditures in the amount of $287,960.  

Revenue 
The revised revenue projection is due to two primary factors.  First, decreased revenues 
are expected due to the cancellation of several classes in the spring semester due to 
low enrollment. Per our new Joint Powers Agreement (JPA) with our partnering districts, 
Coastline receives a cost per section fee for every section offered within each district.  
Whenever a section is cancelled, a refund is issued to the host district of that section.  
Second, decreased revenues are also expected because of lower-than-expected 
interest earnings on our investments with the Orange County Treasurer’s Office.  This 
reduction in interest earnings is based on actual earnings received through December 
2020 which are considerably below what was expected through the first six months of 
the year.  The expectation is that earnings over the next six months of the year will not 
be adequate to equal what was budgeted for the year in interest earnings.  This 
reduction in revenue was partially offset by a slight increase in revenue with respect to 
the costs associated with our Career Specialists.  Per our new JPA, districts reimburse 
Coastline for the actual costs incurred for our Career Specialists.  We expect those 
costs to be slightly higher than anticipated; therefore, the reimbursement we receive, or 
revenue will be slightly higher than anticipated. 

Expenditures 
The revised expenditures projections are due to several factors.  First, increased 

expenditures are expected due to personnel changes regarding teachers.  This increase 

12.0



Coastline ROP 
2020-21 Second Interim Report 

in expenditures is being partially offset by expected savings due to the cancellation of 
classes as noted above.  In addition, we expect slightly higher expenditures associated 
with our Career Specialists due to personnel changes.     

Second, we anticipate slightly higher expenditures in services and other operating 
expenditures as well as capital outlay.  These are primarily one-time purchases as 
these expenditures are primarily being funded with grant funds.  We expect to partially 
offset this increase in expenditures by reducing expenditures in books and supplies. 

Overall, the revised revenue projection needs to be decreased by $43,431 from the 
current board approved operating budget while the expenditure projection needs to be 
increased by $32,822.  After these board resolutions and previously approved board 
resolutions are considered, the net decrease in deficit spending is $76,253.  The deficit 
spending amount in our originally adopted budget for 2020-2021 was $243,672 so this 
results in an overall deficit spending amount of $287,960 for 2020-2021.    

A Budget Adjustment Resolution has been included for your approval which delineates 
which revenue/reserve and expenditure/reserve codes are to be adjusted in order to 
account for the decreased revenue for 2020-2021.  In addition, a Budget Transfer 
Resolution has been included for your approval which delineates which 
expenditure/reserve codes are to be adjusted to account for the anticipated expenditure 
increase for 2020-2021. 

Reserves 
On July 1, 2020, the beginning balance for the General Fund was $1,557,969. Following 
is the estimated ending General Fund balance as of June 30, 2021. 

Nonspendable 
Reserve for Revolving Cash  10,000 

Restricted 
CalWORKS for ROCP Adults  26,164 

Unassigned 
Undesignated/Unappropriated       834,353 
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties      250,000 
Distinguished Student Recognition  19,484 

Assigned 
Newport-Mesa Lottery  69,911 
Tustin USD Lottery   60,098 

Total Reserves – Projected Ending General Fund Balance $1,270,010 

The majority of ROP reserves are classified as an unrestricted resource, which do not 
have ending fund balance restrictions and/or limitations. Per the California Department 
of Education, CalWORKS funds generated by applicable ROP adults are restricted for 
use in the adult programs that generated the CalWORKS ADA. 

12.1



Coastline ROP 
2020-21 Second Interim Report 

Effective July 1, 2016, the ROP’s Board of Trustees approved the establishment of 
Fund 20, a special reserve fund for other post-employment benefits.  The fund is used 
to set aside reserves for future liability associated with retiree health benefits.  Although 
the fund is used to build reserves to cover future liabilities, the actual premium 
payments for retiree health benefits are paid out of the general fund. On July 1, 2020, 
the beginning special reserve fund balance was $20,867. The projection for the ending 
special reserve fund balance as of June 30, 2021, is $26,167. 

Multi-Year Projections 
The main premise that our multi-year projections are based on is the cost per section 
model per the amended JPA which went into effect as of July 1, 2020.  Each district has 
agreed to a minimum base number of sections for the 2020-2021 year and those base 
number of sections along with the cost per section which has also been agreed to and is 
part of the amended JPA, is how the amount of expected revenue was calculated for 
the 2021-2022 and 2022-2023 years.  The assumption made for both the 2021-2022 
and 2022-2023 years is that no change would be made to the base number of sections 
by any of our districts.  We also assumed that we would receive a cost-of-living 
adjustment (COLA) of 3.84% in 2021-2022 and 2.98% in 2022-2023.  This is based on 
the current budget proposal that the Governor has made which is subject to legislative 
approval.  In addition, the assumption made for each year is that the cost per section 
will not change. Per the terms of the amended JPA, that cost per section will be 
assessed on a yearly basis in consultation with our partnering districts to determine the 
viability of that cost over the long term.  Any change to that cost per section would 
necessitate a revision to the revenue projections.   

Prior to the amended JPA, Coastline ROP was receiving pass-through funds from our 
districts and the amount of those funds have historically remained consistent.  The 
amount of revenue that we receive under the new cost per section funding model will be 
considerably less compared to the pass-through funds we have historically received 
over the past which is why the revenue in 2021-2022 and 2022-2023 was significantly 
reduced.   

In terms of expenditures, per the terms and conditions of the previous JPA, the costs 
associated with school district teachers who teach Coastline ROP courses are billed 
back to Coastline ROP each year, so those costs have historically been included within 
our budget.  Per the terms and conditions of the new amended JPA, those costs will be 
the sole responsibility of our partnering school districts so those costs will no longer be 
included within Coastline ROP’s budget beginning in 2020-2021.  The costs associated 
with school district teachers who teach Coastline ROP courses was approximately 
$2.96M in 2019-2020 so this represents a significant reduction in our operating 
expenses within the services and other operating expenditures budget category in 
2020-2021 and beyond.  

Although we expect to generate less revenue as a result of the new amended JPA, we 
have implemented a plan to reduce operating expenses to offset this loss in revenue so 
that we reduce and eventually eliminate the need to deficit spend year-over-year.  In 
addition, any increase to our cost per section or COLA that we receive will assist in 
offsetting the deficit spending amounts that we are currently projecting for the next two 
years.       

12.2



Coastline ROP 
2020-21 Second Interim Report 

The Board of Trustees shall certify in writing whether or not the ROP is able to meet its 
financial obligations for the remainder of the fiscal year and, based on current forecasts, 
for two subsequent fiscal years. The certifications shall be classified as positive, 
qualified, or negative, pursuant to standards and criteria adopted by the State Board of 
Education (Education Code 33127). 

In submitting the 2020-21 Second Interim Report, the Board of Trustees understands its 
fiduciary responsibility to maintain fiscal solvency for the current and subsequent two 
fiscal years. As presented, the report reflects a balanced budget for both the 2021-2022 
and 2022-2023 years.  In addition, Coastline ROP is projecting positive fund balances 
and cash flow for the current and two subsequent years. Furthermore, the ROP 
recognizes the need to maintain reserves above the five percent level currently required 
of a Local Education Agency (LEA) not funded on average daily attendance. If 
necessary, the ROP will consider subsequent year budget reductions in order to 
maintain positive certification. The ROP does not have bargaining units; therefore, 
budget reductions are not subject to negotiations.  

It is respectfully requested that the board approve the Second Interim Budget report 
with a positive certification that the ROP can meet its financial obligations for the current 
year and two subsequent years. 

Enclosures 

12.3



Coastline ROP 
2020-21 Second Interim Report 

Revenue Detail Explanation Sheet 
8000 

Federal Revenues 
8290 Other federal revenues are not included at this time. 

State Revenues 
8590 Other state revenues are included for the CTE Incentive 

grant, CalWORKS for ROCP, and STRS on-behalf revenue. 

Local Revenues 
8631 Sale of obsolete equipment when it is available. 

8660 Interest, 1.00% net yield on funds in county treasury 
educational pool. 

8699 Other income from local grant funds, printing projects, 
facilities use, donations, requests for records, refunds, etc. 

8710 Adult registration fees (includes fee-based courses). 

8781 ROP cost per section fee from participating districts and 
reimbursement of Career Specialist costs. 

12.4



Coastline ROP 
2020-21 Second Interim Report 

Expenditure Detail Explanation Sheet 
1000-7000 

Certificated Salaries 

1100 Teachers. 

1200 Pupil Support/Counselor – currently there are no positions in  
this category. 

1300 Superintendent; Director, Educational Services; and 
Administrators, Educational Services. 

1900 K12 Pathway Coordinator, Instructional Support and Media 
Specialist, and Mentor Teachers. 

Classified Salaries 

2100 Instructional Assistants and Job Coaches. 

2200 Career Specialists, Network Specialist, and Facility 
Maintenance Technician. 

2300 Director of Business Services, Manager of Technology 
Services, Administrator Human Resources, and Board 
Members. 

2400 Support staff/Clerical personnel. 

2900 Other classified salaries. 

Employee Benefits 

3100 STRS – Rate 16.15% 

3200  PERS – Rate 20.70% 

3300 Medicare – Rate 1.45%; OASDI (non-STRS/PERS) – Rate 
6.2% 

3400 Health and Welfare – medical, dental, vision and life 
insurance benefits. 

12.5



Coastline ROP 
2020-21 Second Interim Report 

Expenditure Detail Explanation Sheet 
1000 – 7000 

3500 Unemployment Insurance – 0.05% 

3600 Workers Compensation – Rate 1.941% 

3700 Retiree Benefits 

Books, Supplies, Non-capitalized Equipment 

4100 Textbooks 

4200 Other Books 

4300 Materials and Supplies 

4400 Non-capitalized Equipment 

Services, Other Operating Expenses 

5200 Mileage, Conference and Travel. 

5300 Dues and Memberships – including CAROCP, CASBO, 
CSBA, and WASC. 

5400 Property and Liability Insurance – including special coverage 
for health program students. 

5500 Utilities and Housekeeping. 

5600 Rentals/Leases/Repairs – major expense in this item is the 
Presidio facility lease. 

5700 Direct cost Transfers. 

12.6



Coastline ROP 
2020-21 Second Interim Report 

Expenditure Detail Explanation Sheet 
1000 – 7000 

5800 Professional Services, Other Services, and Operational 
Expenses –e.g., Presidio site facility maintenance, human 
resources and financial systems support, legal services, 
auditing services, advertising, and other miscellaneous 
expenses. 

5900 Communications – phone, Internet connection, postage. 

Capital Outlay 

6200 Buildings and Improvement of Buildings – includes leasehold 
improvements. 

6400 Equipment – instructional and non-instructional purposes. 

6500 Replacement of Equipment – instructional and non-
instructional purposes. 

Other Outgo 

7210 Indirect cost transfers. 

7213 Pass through of grant funds. 

7430 Debt service. 

7612 Transfers out. 

12.7



Coastline ROP 
2020-21 Second Interim Report 

Multi-year Projections:  2021-2022 Budget Assumptions 

Revenue 

• Cost per Section Revenue from Districts – based on base level of sections for each
district included in the new amended JPA.  Those sections are multiplied by the
approved cost per section also included in the new amended JPA.  Actual costs for
career specialists are estimated and included as reimbursable expenses back to
each respective district.  No change to cost per section compared to 2020-2021.
Assumption was made that we would receive a cost-of-living adjustment (COLA) of
3.84%.

• CTE Incentive Grant is included; funding expires December 31, 2021.  Efforts to
secure additional grant funding in 2021-2022 are ongoing.

• K12 Strong Workforce Program Grant Round 1 is not included; funding expires
December 31, 2021 but the assumption is that all grant income will be spent by June
30, 2021.  Efforts to secure additional grant funding are ongoing.

• K12 Strong Workforce Program Grant Round 2 is included; funding expires
December 31, 2022.

• K12 Strong Workforce Program Pathway Coordinator Grant Round 1 is not included;
funding expires December 31, 2020.

• K12 Strong Workforce Program Pathway Coordinator Ground Round 2 is included;
funding expires December 31, 2021.

• Other Local Income – based on historical data less one-time monies.
• Interest Income – based on 1.00 percent yield.

Expenditures 

• Salaries – based on estimated 2020-2021 salaries with adjustments due to
personnel changes, the removal of one-time costs, grants and [non fee-based]
summer school salaries, etc. The ROP uses a performance-based compensation
system; it does not have a bargaining unit or automatic step and column increases
for salaries.  Adjustments were made to permanently increase eligible salaries by
1% per the board action approved in October 2020.

• Statutory Benefits – based on the following rates: CalSTRS 15.92%, CalPERS
23.00%, OASDI 6.2%, Medicare 1.45%, SUI (state unemployment insurance)
0.05%, and workers compensation 1.941%.

• Health Benefits – based on 2020-2021 costs with consideration of expected increase
of 3%.

• Textbooks – based on similar expenditures as 2020-2021 plus 2% inflationary
increase, less one-time expenditures; includes one-time expenses associated with
one-time grants.

• Supplies – based on similar expenditures as 2020-21 plus 2% inflation increase, less
one-time expenditures, and includes one-time expenditures associated with grants.

12.8



Coastline ROP 
2020-21 Second Interim Report 

• Non-Capitalized Equipment – based on similar expenditures as 2020-2021 plus 2%
inflationary increase, less one-time expenditures, includes one-time expenditures
associated with one-time grant funds.

• Professional Services & Other Operating Costs – based on similar expenditures as
2020-2021 plus 2% inflationary increase, less one-time expenditures, includes one-
time grant expenditures and the exclusion of contracted teachers.

• Capital Outlay – the ROP’s capital threshold is $5,000. Due to the nature of ROP
expenditures, we foresee only a minimal amount of purchases in excess of the
capital threshold. Prior year capital equipment was funded with grants.  2% inflation
increase was included.

Multi-year Projections:  2022-2023 Budget Assumptions 

Revenue 
• Cost per Section Revenue from Districts – based on base level of sections for each

district included in the new amended JPA.  Those sections are multiplied by the
approved cost per section also included in the new amended JPA.  Assumption was
made that base level of sections remained the same.  Actual costs for career
specialists are estimated and included as reimbursable expenses back to each
respective district.  No change to cost per section compared to 2021-2022.
Assumption was made that we would receive a cost-of-living adjustment (COLA) of
2.98%.

• CTE Incentive Grant and all K12 Strong Workforce Program grants are excluded.
Efforts to secure future grant funding in 2022-2023 are ongoing.

• Other Local Income – based on historical data less one-time monies.

• Interest Income – based on 1.00 percent yield.

Expenditures 

• Salaries – based on estimated 2021-2022 salaries with adjustments due to
personnel changes, the removal of one-time costs, grants and [non fee-based]
summer school salaries, etc.  The ROP uses a performance-based compensation
system; it does not have a bargaining unit or automatic step and column increases
for salaries.

• Statutory Benefits – based on the following rates: CalSTRS 18.0%, CalPERS 26.3%,
OASDI 6.2%, Medicare 1.45%, SUI (state unemployment insurance) 0.05%, and
workers compensation 1.941%.

• Health Benefits – based on 2021-2022 costs with consideration of expected increase
of 3%.

• Textbooks – based on similar expenditures as 2021-2022 plus 2% inflationary
increase, less one-time expenditures, including those associated with one-time
grants.

12.9



Coastline ROP 
2020-21 Second Interim Report 

• Supplies – based on similar expenditures as 2021-2022 plus 2% inflationary
increase, less one-time expenditures, and includes one-time expenditures
associated with grants.

• Non-Capitalized Equipment – based on similar expenditures as 2021-2022 plus 2%
inflationary increase, less one-time expenditures, including grant expenditures.

• Professional Services & Other Operating Costs – based on similar expenditures as
2021-2022 plus 2% inflationary increase, less one-time expenditures, including grant
expenditures, and the exclusion of contracted teachers.

• Capital Outlay – the ROP’s capital threshold is $5,000. Due to the nature of ROP
expenditures, we foresee only a minimal amount of purchases in excess of the
capital threshold. Prior year capital equipment was funded with grants.  2%
inflationary increase was included.

12.10



12.11



12.12



12.13



12.14



12.15



12.16



12.17



12.18



12.19



12.20



12.21



12.22



12.23



12.24



12.25



12.26



12.27



12.28



12.29



12.30



12.31



12.32



12.33



12.34



12.35



12.36



12.37



12.38



12.39



12.40



12.41



12.42



12.43



12.44



12.45



12.46



12.47



12.48



12.49



12.50



12.51



12.52



12.53



12.54



12.55



12.56



12.57



12.58



12.59



12.60



12.61



TO:  Board of Trustees 

FROM:  J. S. Coke 

DATE:  March 3, 2021 

SUBJECT: Revisions to Schedule of Classes 

Under the new Joint Powers Agreement, each district is provided a Schedule of Classes that 

indicates the course title, teacher name, and section value among other details. This document 

is approved by the Board in August of each year. After the beginning of the spring semester, 

any revisions are brought back to the Board for review and approval.  

Three of our participating districts experienced some changes in teachers and semester 

courses which necessitated revisions to the Schedule of Classes attachment. All changes are 

highlighted.  

It is respectfully recommended that the Board approve the revised Schedule of Classes as 

attached. 

13.0



Huntington Beach Union High School District

Schedule of Classes

2020-2021

School Course Title

BELL / 

AFTER BELL Teacher

Credits

Per

Semester Section Value

Edison
Sports Medicine & Athletic 

Training
BELL Kantor, Sydney 5 1

Fountain Valley Pharmacy Technician BELL Sianturi, Morris 8 1.5

Marina Virtual Enterprise BELL Hayden, Kathe 5 1

Marina
Sports Medicine & Athletic 

Training
BELL Kantor, Sydney 5 1

Ocean View Culinary Arts BELL Drake, Melody 5 1

Ocean View Culinary Arts BELL Drake, Melody 5 1

Edison Emergency Medical Responder AFTER BELL Medeck, Brandon 5 1

Fountain Valley Emergency Medical Technician AFTER BELL Hartel, Jared 5 1

Golden West College Automotive Technology AFTER BELL Hulbert, James 5 1

Huntington Beach Theater Technology AFTER BELL Batte, Joe 5 1

Huntington Beach Costume Design AFTER BELL Sellers, Marissa 5 1

Marina Emergency Medical Responder AFTER BELL McDuffie, James 5 1

Ocean View CNA (Pre-Cert.) Internship AFTER BELL Murillo, Cecilia 10 1.5

1 Ocean View Culinary Arts AFTER BELL Drake, Melody 5 0.5

Valley Vista Baking & Pastry Fundamentals AFTER BELL Abi-Fadel, Vina 5 1

Valley Vista Emergency Medical Responder AFTER BELL Noceti, Joe 5 1

Westminster

Administration of Justice (Fall)

Crime Scene Investigation 

(Spring)

AFTER BELL Gilbert, Gina 5 1

Westminster
Careers With Children 

Internship
AFTER BELL Rico, Monique 5 1

Westminster
Pharmacy Technician 

Internship
AFTER BELL Sianturi, Morris 10 1.5

Westminster Emergency Medical Responder AFTER BELL Reece, Ashley 5 1

2 Westminster Mall Div Serv Careers Intern AFTER BELL Laffen, Teresa 10 0.75

Westminster Mall Retail Sales & Merch. Intern AFTER BELL Suzer, Gurkan 5 1

TOTAL 22.75

REV. 3-3-21

1 Fall Section Canceled

2 Spring Section Canceled

ROP Board Approved: ____________________ District Board Approved: ________________ Page 1 of 1

13.1



Saddleback Valley Unified School District
Schedule of Classes

2020-2021

School Course Title
BELL /

 AFTER BELL Teacher

Credits
Per

Semester Section Value

El Toro Sports Medicine & Athletic 
Training BELL Frisch, Hope 5 1

1  El Toro Food Services Co-op BELL Shell, Dan 10 1.5

Laguna Hills Culinary Arts BELL Fouts, David 5 1

Laguna Hills Sports Medicine & Athletic 
Training BELL Jeske, Ali 5 1

Laguna Hills Sports Medicine & Athletic 
Training BELL Jeske, Ali 5 1

Laguna Hills Automotive Technology MLR II BELL Sullivan, Patrick 5 1

Laguna Hills Automotive Technology MLR II BELL Sullivan, Patrick 5 1

Laguna Hills Automotive Technology MLR I BELL Sullivan, Patrick 5 1

Laguna Hills Automotive Technology MLR I BELL Sullivan, Patrick 5 1

Laguna Hills Automotive Technology MLR I BELL Sullivan, Patrick 5 1

Mission Viejo AP Computer Science 
Principles BELL Mandelbaum, Craig 5 1

Mission Viejo AP Computer Science 
Principles BELL Mandelbaum, Craig 5 1

Mission Viejo Computerized Accounting BELL Mandelbaum, Craig 5 1

Mission Viejo Exploring Computer Science BELL Mandelbaum, Craig 5 1

Mission Viejo Sports Medicine & Athletic 
Training BELL Vega, Andrea 5 1

Trabuco Hills Computerized Accounting BELL Suzer, Gurkan 5 1

Trabuco Hills Computerized Accounting BELL Suzer, Gurkan 5 1

Trabuco Hills Broadcast News BELL Thiessen, 
Christopher 5 1

Trabuco Hills Art of TV and Video Production BELL Thiessen, 
Christopher 5 1

Trabuco Hills Film & Digital Media Studies BELL Thiessen, 
Christopher 5 1

1 Trabuco Hills Sports Medicine & Athletic 
Training BELL Milgrim, Melissa 5 1

Trabuco Hills Study of TV and Film Making BELL Thiessen, 
Christopher 5 1

Trabuco Hills Study of TV and Film Making BELL Thiessen, 
Christopher 5 1

Trabuco Hills Study of TV and Film Making BELL Thiessen, 
Christopher 5 1

El Toro Emergency Medical Responder AFTER BELL Hartel, Jared 5 1

1 Laguna Hills Baking and Pastry (Spring only) AFTER BELL Fouts, David 5 0.5

Laguna Hills CNA (Pre-Cert.) Internship AFTER BELL Ivy, Antrenette 10 1.5

Laguna Hills Administration of Justice AFTER BELL Solis, Nasario 5 1

Laguna Hills Automotive Technology Pre-
apprenticeship AFTER BELL Sullivan, Patrick 5 1

Page 1 of 2
13.2



Saddleback Valley Unified School District
Schedule of Classes

2020-2021

School Course Title
BELL /

 AFTER BELL Teacher

Credits
Per

Semester Section Value

Mission Viejo Crime Scene Investigation AFTER BELL Solis, Nasario 5 1

Trabuco Hills Emergency Medical Technician AFTER BELL Brenner, Mark 5 1

2 Trabuco Hills Emergency Medical Responder AFTER BELL Medeck, Brandon 5 0.5

Trabuco Hills Emergency Medical Responder AFTER BELL Hibbard, Spencer 5 1

TOTAL 31.5

REV. 3-3-21

1 Food Services Co-op Discontinued. Sports Medicine (THHS) and Baking & Pastry (LHHS) added. 
2 Spring Section Canceled 

ROP Board Approved: ____________________           District Board Approved: ________________ Page 2 of 2
13.3



Tustin Unified School District
Schedule of Classes

2020-2021

School Course Title

BELL 
or

AFTER BELL Teacher

Credits
Per

Semester Section Value

Beckman Sports Medicine & Athletic 
Training BELL Post, Logan 5 1

Beckman Sports Medicine & Athletic 
Training BELL Post, Logan 5 1

Tustin Div Serv Careers Intern   
ADULT Sp Ed BELL Laffen, Teresa 10 1.5

Tustin Culinary Arts (Adv.) AFTER BELL Schatti, Tom 10 1.5

1 Tustin Culinary Arts Internship AFTER BELL Schatti, Tom 10 0

TOTAL 5

REV. 3-3-21

1 Fall & Spring Sections Canceled

ROP Board Approved:__________________  District Board Approved:________________
13.4



TO: Board of Trustees 

FROM: Carol Hume 

DATE:  March 3, 2021 

SUBJECT: Mission Statement  

At the February Board of Trustees meeting, we presented a revised mission statement.  
At the request of the Board of Trustees, we developed an alternative, addressing the 
inclusion of community.   

To recap the current ROP mission statement is:  
Coastline ROP is an exemplary, innovative career technical education program that 
prepares students for college and career success and contributes to the economic 
development of the communities we serve.   

The mission statement proposed at the February meeting was: 
Coastline ROP is an innovative career technical education program that educates and 
inspires students to be college and career ready. 

After careful consideration we propose: 
Coastline ROP prepares students to be contributing members of their community by 
providing an innovative career technical education focused on college and career 
readiness. 

I respectfully submit the revised mission statement for your review. 

14.0



TO: Board of Trustees 

FROM: Sesar Morfin 

DATE:  March 1, 2021 

SUBJECT: Budget Adjustment:  Resolution No. 7/2020-2021 

Issue/Background.  When the 2020-2021 budget was developed, there were several 
assumptions that were made as it relates to the different revenue streams which 
Coastline ROP expected to receive.  As a result of the cancellation of non-fee-based 
classes as well as a lower amount of interest earnings, the revenue projection for the 
year needs to be reduced.   

Financial Implication.  The decrease in the revenue projection will result in the reduction 
of available reserves for Coastline ROP.  Resolution 7/2020-2021 delineates the 
reserve and expenditure codes to which funds are to be adjusted.  

Recommendation.  It is respectfully requested that the Board of Trustees approve 
resolution number 7/2020-2021 for positive adoption. 

Enclosure 

15.0



FUND ACCT # AMOUNT

01 8660 Interest (36,000)
01 8699 All Other Local Revenue 5,969
01 8781 All Other Transfers FR District (13,400)

(43,431)

FUND ACCT # AMOUNT

01 1000 Certificated Salaries (2,973)
01 2000 Classified Salaries 3,438
01 3000 Employee Benefits 5,017
01 5000 Services and Operational Expenses 6,052
01 9790 Unassigned/Unappropriated (54,965)

(43,431)

AYES

NOES

ABSENT

_______________________________________________________________

Total

Clerk/Secretary of the Board of Trustees

Total 

          NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED That pursuant to the above Education Code, The Governing 

RESERVE / EXPENDITURE

IN WITNESS OF THE ABOVE STATED ACTION, I have hereunto set my hand this 11th day of March, 2021.  

Board with a majority vote has approved such reduction in revenue to be designated as follows:

RESERVE / INCOME

Number 7/2020-2021

COASTLINE REGIONAL OCCUPATIONAL PROGRAM
ORANGE COUNTY, CALIFORNIA

DISTRICT 95

 RESOLUTION to Budget Revenue

         Whereas the Board of Trustees has determined that net revenue in the amount of $43,431 is less than the 
amount originally budgeted for the current fiscal year from sources listed in Section 42610 of the Education Code of 
California as follows:

15.1



TO: Board of Trustees 

FROM: Sesar Morfin 

DATE:  March 1, 2021 

SUBJECT: Budget Transfer:  Resolution No. 8/2020-2021 

Issue/Background.  When the 2020-2021 budget was developed, there were several 
assumptions that were made as it relates to our projected expenditures which include 
salaries, benefits, supplies, etc.  Based on actual expenditures through December, we 
anticipate slightly higher expenditures than were budgeted for the year.    Now we must 
delineate which expenditure categories these funds shall be allocated to.   

Financial Implication.  The increase in the expenditures projection will result in an 
increase of the utilization of available reserves for Coastline ROP.   

Resolution 8/2020-2021 delineates the reserve and expenditure codes to which funds 
are to be adjusted.  

Recommendation.  It is respectfully requested that the Board of Trustees approve 
resolution number 8/2020-2021 for positive adoption. 

Enclosure 

16.0



FROM TO
FUND ACCT # DESCRIPTION AMOUNT FUND ACCT # DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

01 2200 Classified Support Salaries 801.00$   01 1100 Teachers' Salaries 11,988.00$    
01 3200 PERS 1,290.00$   01 1900 Other Certificated Salaries 428.00$   
01 3300 Medicare/OASDI 177.00$   01 2300 Classified Admin Salaries 946.00$   
01 3400 Health & Welfare Benefits 2,168.00$   01 2400 Clerical & Office Salaries 1,972.00$   
01 4400 Non-Capital Equipment 25,479.00$   01 3100 STRS 5,009.00$   
01 5200 Travel & Conferences 1,669.00$   01 3500 State Unemployment Ins. 6.00$   
01 5300 Dues & Memberships 158.00$   01 3600 Workers' Compensation Ins. 180.00$   
01 5500 2,824.00$   01 4100 Books & Supplies 1,863.00$   
01 5900 Communications 9,404.00$   01 4300 Materials & Supplies 10,528.00$   
01 9790 Unassigned/Unappropriated 23,264.00$     01 5400 Insurance 2,295.00$   

01 5600 Rents, Leases, & Repairs 80.00$   
01 5800 Professional Services 10,389.00$   
01 6400 Equipment 19,574.00$   
01 9780 1,976.00$   

67,234$   67,234$   

IN WITNESS OF THE ABOVE STATED ACTION, I have hereunto set my hand this 11th day of March, 2021.
_______________________________________

Clerk/Secretary of the Board of Trustees

AYES 

NOES 

ABSENT 

COASTLINE REGIONAL OCCUPATIONAL PROGRAM
ORANGE COUNTY, CALIFORNIA

DISTRICT 95

 RESOLUTION TO TRANSFER FUNDS

Number 8/2020-2021

It has been resolved to make the budget transfers among the expenditure classifications and/or 
Unappropriated/Undesignated Reserves as listed below, within the General Fund, per Education Code 42600.

https://coastlinerop.sharepoint.com/sites/Private/Shared Documents/FISCAL/Budget & Projections NEW/Board Reports/2020-21/08 March/Resolution 8 2020-2021 Budget Transfer 16.1



COASTLINE REGIONAL OCCUPATIONAL PROGRAM 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

Minutes 
February 18, 2021 

The Board of Trustees of Coastline Regional Occupational Program met in regular session on 
February 18, 2021 via Zoom videoconference.  The meeting was called to order at 9:01 a.m. by 
Lauren Brooks, President. 

Present Members Other 

Lauren Brooks Carol Hume Rocky Murray Grant Litfin Jeanne Bennett 

Michelle Barto J.S. Coke Ulises Garcia Sherrie Pawley Carol Crane 

Barbara Schulman Sesar Morfin Michael Vossen Kathy Evans 

Lynn Davis Debbie Ludwig James Newton Siteria Edwards 

Diana Carey 

ADOPTION OF AGENDA It was moved by Member Carey, seconded by Member Barto, to adopt the 
agenda as presented. Motion carried 5-0. The roll call vote follows: 
Ayes: Members Brooks, Schulman, Davis, Barto, and Carey 

SUPERINTENDENT’S 
REPORT 

Carol Hume stated Assemblymember O’Donnell would author a bill 
seeking to increase the CTE Incentive Grant allocation from 150 million 
to 300 million.  Assembly bill 839 should be released on February 18, 
2021, with more details to follow.  The 2021/2022 CTE Incentive Grant 
applications should be released this spring and the K12 Strong 
Workforce Program applications in the fall.  

There has been much conversation about vaccine eligibility.  The Orange 
County Department of Education (OCDE) is organizing pods where 
educators can be vaccinated.  Coastline ROP is in the process of tiering 
the staff based on risk and will submit the information to OCDE, where it 
will be combined with the Othena app, allowing for the vaccination of 
educators in Tier 1B. 

The Medical Innovations, Research, and Entrepreneurship program the 
board approved in December started the week of February 8.  Sixty 
students enrolled.  The keynote speaker/mentor list is impressive: 

• Director of Medical Innovations for UCI School of Medicine

• IBM Master Inventor

• And from CHOC Children’s:
o Manager of Research Programs
o Lead Data Scientist
o Medical Director of Neurology
o Pediatric Surgeon

Since the pandemic has limited the ability to have live student 
presentations, the ROP solicited students’ feedback.  Students were 
asked to submit a 15-30 second video explaining how their ROP 
experience solidified their postsecondary plans.  Ms. Hume shared a 
PowerPoint with seven unedited video clips from students, which 
confirmed that even amid a pandemic, ROP classes positively impact 
students and guide their college and career plans.   

17.0



EDUCATIONAL 
SERVICES’ REPORT 

BOARD MEETING 
DATE/TIME CHANGES 

QUARTERLY REPORT 
OF INVESTMENT 
PERFORMANCE 

APPROVAL OF NEW 
AND/OR REVISED 
TEXTBOOKS 

Last fall, the Board of Trustees approved the ROP to contract with 
CoLabL to offer a virtual project-based learning experience for some 
classes unable to provide an internship for students.  Students in Medical 
Nursing Careers (students normally intern at Hoag Hospital) and Careers 
with Children (students traditionally intern at pre-schools) participated in 
this project-based learning model where students research, create, and 
present to industry professionals, and receive feedback.  

The ROP plans to continue to offer this project-based learning model in 
future semesters, expand the number of classes involved, and use 
existing business partners. 

Administrators Kathy Evans, Sherrie Pawley, and J.S. Coke are meeting 
with district leadership to determine how the ROP will best support each 
district’s CTE priorities next year. Among the many topics covered in 
these meetings are courses offered, pathway development, and 
budgeting. 

On Tuesday, February 16, Mr. Coke chaired the Career Technical 
Education Orange County (CTEoc) meeting.  CTEoc is a collaborative of 
the school districts serving high school students, the nine community 
colleges, and the four ROPs in the county. It is a function of Vital Link 
OC, a non-profit that works as an intermediary between education and 
business. Mr. Coke is also on the Board of Directors of Vital Link.  

The ROP is continuing its self-study with Focus Group meetings and is 
involving all staff members.  

Ms. Hume and Mr. Coke met with Owen Crosby, Assistant 
Superintendent of Educational Services for the Huntington Beach Unified 
High School District, to discuss dual enrollment opportunities in the 
coming year. 

Mr. Coke congratulated teacher Tina Murphy and her video production 
students at Portola High School in Irvine. PNN, the Portola News 
Network, was recognized nationally and received an award of excellence 
from Student Television Network.  

There was no action taken. 

Sesar Morfin presented the Report of Quarterly Investments. 

It was moved by Member Davis, seconded by Member Schulman, to 
approve the new and/or revised 2020-21 textbook list as presented. 
Motion carried 5-0.  The roll call vote follows: 
Ayes: Member Brooks, Schulman, Davis, Barto, and Carey 

17.1



NEW COURSE 
APPROVAL 

MISSION STATEMENT 

CONSENT CALENDAR 

ORANGE COUNTY 
BUSINESS COUNCIL 
ANNUAL MEMBERSHIP 

ADJOURNMENT 

It was moved by Member Barto, seconded by Member Carey, to approve 
the new course outline for Professional Innovations.  Motion carried 5-0. 
The roll call vote follows: 
Ayes: Members Brooks, Schulman, Davis, Barto, and Carey 

It was moved by Member Davis, seconded by Member Barto, to pull item 
11, Mission Statement, to be tabled until the March 11, 2021 board 
meeting.  Motion carried 5-0.  The roll call vote follows: 
Ayes: Members Brooks, Schulman, Davis, Barto, and Carey 

It was moved by Member Carey, seconded by Member Schulman, to 
approve the Consent Calendar without item 16, Orange County Business 
Council annual membership in the amount of $5000, pulled for further 
discussion. Motion carried 5-0. The roll call vote follows:  
Ayes: Members Brooks, Schulman, Davis, Barto, and Carey 

• Minutes from the January 27, 2021 Board of Trustees meeting

• Ratification of Purchase Order Report ending January 31,
2021

• Ratification of Check Report ending January 31, 2021

• Personnel Register #5 – 2020-2021 (Approval of employee
appointments, release, retirements, terminations, leaves,
transfers, promotions, stipends, additional/overtime
assignments)

• Annual EdJoin Service Agreement with San Joaquin County
Office of Education in the amount of $750

• Retainer agreement between Coastline ROP and the law
offices of Atkinson, Andelson, Loya, Ruud & Romo, to provide
legal services effective February 1, 2021

It was moved by Member Carey, seconded by Member Barto, to approve 
the Orange County Business Council Annual Membership in the amount 
of $5000.  Motion carried 5-0.  The roll call vote follows: 
Ayes: Members Brooks, Schulman, Davis, Barto, and Carey 

It was moved by Member Carey, seconded by Member Davis, to adjourn 
the meeting. Motion carried 5-0.  The roll call vote follows: 
Members Brooks, Barto, Schulman, Davis, and Carey 

The meeting was adjourned at 9:55 a.m. 

__________________________________ 
Clerk/Secretary 

17.2



N
U

M
B

E
R

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

P
SE

U
D

O
 / 

O
B

JE
C

T
 D

E
SC

R
IP

T
IO

N
A

M
O

U
N

T
T

O
T

A
L

V
E

N
D

O
R

F
R

O
M

02
/0

1/
20

21
T

O
02

/2
8/

20
21

B
O

A
R

D
 O

F
 T

R
U

ST
E

E
S 

M
E

E
T

IN
G

03
/1

1/
20

21

C
O

A
ST

L
IN

E
 R

.O
.P

.
P

U
R

C
H

A
SE

 O
R

D
E

R
 D

E
T

A
IL

 R
E

P
O

R
T

P
O

P
O

N
U

M
B

E
R

G
ha

de
r/

M
ed

 N
ur

s 
C

ar
 I

nt
er

n 
R

O
P 

/ I
N

ST
R

U
C

T
IO

N
A

L
01

05
70

17
 4

31
0

A
M

A
Z

O
N

15
3.

31
P

95
C

03
54

15
3.

31

G
ha

de
r/

M
ed

 N
ur

s 
C

ar
 I

nt
er

n 
R

O
P 

/ I
N

ST
R

U
C

T
IO

N
A

L
01

05
70

17
 4

31
0

M
C

K
E

SS
O

N
 G

E
N

E
R

A
L

 M
E

D
IC

A
L

 C
O

R
P

36
.8

3
P

95
C

03
55

36
.8

3

W
A

SC
  S

ch
oo

l A
dm

in
 / 

In
te

rn
et

 -
 S

of
tw

ar
e/

L
ic

en
se

s
01

76
59

80
 5

88
8

Z
O

O
M

 V
ID

E
O

 C
O

M
M

U
N

IC
A

T
IO

N
S 

IN
C

14
9.

90
P

95
C

03
57

62
.4

5

R
ev

en
ue

 0
10

5 
(6

35
0)

 / 
PR

E
PA

ID
 E

X
PE

N
SE

S
01

99
99

90
 9

33
0

87
.4

5

M
ur

ill
o/

C
N

A
 O

V
H

S 
/ I

N
ST

R
U

C
T

IO
N

A
L

 S
U

PP
L

IE
S

01
05

90
50

 4
31

0
M

C
K

E
SS

O
N

 G
E

N
E

R
A

L
 M

E
D

IC
A

L
 C

O
R

P
57

.3
4

P
95

C
03

58
57

.3
4

M
tg

 R
m

/F
ac

ili
ty

 R
en

ta
l F

27
00

 / 
FA

C
IL

IT
Y

 R
E

N
T

A
L

01
90

08
90

 5
63

0
N

E
W

P
O

R
T

 M
E

SA
 U

N
IF

IE
D

 S
D

55
1.

61
P

95
C

03
59

55
1.

61

M
ai

ns
ite

 O
pe

ra
tio

ns
/0

10
5 

/ O
T

H
E

R
 C

O
N

T
R

A
C

T
E

D
01

91
09

50
 5

89
0

C
O

ST
A

 M
E

SA
 M

O
V

IN
G

 C
O

M
P

A
N

Y
33

8.
00

P
95

C
03

60
33

8.
00

M
ai

ns
ite

/S
ch

oo
l A

dm
in

 F
27

00
 / 

IN
T

E
R

N
E

T
-B

A
SE

D
01

91
09

10
 5

88
9

G
R

E
E

N
V

E
L

O
P

E
29

5.
00

P
95

C
03

61
29

5.
00

L
op

ez
/P

ur
ch

as
in

g 
Sp

ec
ia

lis
t /

 O
ff

ic
e 

Su
pp

lie
s-

C
on

su
m

ab
le

01
77

79
00

 4
33

0
O

F
F

IC
E

 D
E

P
O

T
21

.5
6

P
95

C
03

62
21

.5
6

Z
im

m
er

m
an

/F
ir

e 
Sc

ie
nc

e 
R

O
P 

/ I
N

ST
R

U
C

T
IO

N
A

L
01

08
30

21
 4

31
0

T
H

E
 B

R
A

N
D

 H
A

B
IT

 L
L

C
80

8.
12

P
95

C
03

63
80

8.
12

A
ll 

In
st

ru
ct

io
n 

01
05

 (
63

50
) 

/ I
N

ST
R

U
C

T
IO

N
A

L
 S

U
PP

L
IE

S
01

64
82

00
 4

31
0

C
L

E
A

N
IT

SU
P

P
L

Y
.C

O
M

51
.8

0
P

95
C

03
64

51
.8

0

A
ll 

In
st

ru
ct

io
n 

01
05

 (
63

50
) 

/ I
N

ST
R

U
C

T
IO

N
A

L
 S

U
PP

L
IE

S
01

64
82

00
 4

31
0

C
+L

K
 M

E
D

IC
A

L
 S

U
P

P
L

Y
 I

N
C

11
2.

36
P

95
C

03
65

11
2.

36

A
ll 

In
st

ru
ct

io
n 

01
05

 (
63

50
) 

/ S
U

PP
L

IE
S 

- 
C

U
ST

O
D

IA
L

01
64

82
00

 4
37

5
D

O
L

L
A

R
 T

R
E

E
13

4.
85

P
95

C
03

66
13

4.
85

Sc
ha

tti
/C

ul
in

ar
y 

A
dv

an
ce

d 
T

H
S 

/ P
os

ta
ge

 -
 C

om
m

un
ic

at
io

ns
01

07
70

10
 5

95
0

F
E

D
E

X
25

.0
0

P
95

C
03

67
25

.0
0

M
ed

ia
 R

es
ou

rc
e 

C
en

te
r/

F.
27

00
 / 

N
O

N
-C

A
P 

E
Q

U
IP

/C
om

p 
&

01
60

80
20

 4
43

0
B

 &
 H

 P
H

O
T

O
74

9.
41

P
95

C
03

68
74

9.
41

Y
uu

ki
-H

O
SA

 C
T

E
IG

-5
 N

M
U

SD
 / 

C
O

N
T

R
 S

V
C

S 
- 

FI
E

L
D

01
98

25
0 

58
25

C
A

L
-H

O
SA

 H
E

A
D

Q
U

A
R

T
E

R
S

1,
60

0.
00

P
95

C
03

69
1,

60
0.

00

C
am

pb
el

l/M
L

R
 1

 I
rv

 H
S 

C
-5

 / 
IN

ST
R

U
C

T
IO

N
A

L
 S

U
PP

L
IE

S
01

17
85

2 
43

10
SN

A
P

 O
N

 T
O

O
L

S
9,

75
4.

42
P

95
C

03
70

63
4.

42
C

am
pb

el
l/M

L
R

 1
 I

rv
 H

S 
C

-5
 / 

In
st

ru
ct

io
na

l S
up

pl
ie

s-
N

on
co

ns
01

17
85

2 
43

20
6,

73
0.

24

C
am

pb
el

l/M
L

R
 1

 I
rv

 H
S 

C
-5

 / 
N

O
N

 C
A

P 
E

Q
U

IP
 -

 O
T

H
E

R
01

17
85

2 
44

90
2,

38
9.

76

M
is

ic
h/

M
L

R
 1

 W
B

H
S 

C
-5

 / 
IN

ST
R

U
C

T
IO

N
A

L
 S

U
PP

L
IE

S
01

17
85

1 
43

10
SN

A
P

 O
N

 T
O

O
L

S
9,

75
4.

42
P

95
C

03
71

63
4.

42
M

is
ic

h/
M

L
R

 1
 W

B
H

S 
C

-5
 / 

In
st

ru
ct

io
na

l S
up

pl
ie

s-
N

on
co

ns
01

17
85

1 
43

20
6,

73
0.

24

M
is

ic
h/

M
L

R
 1

 W
B

H
S 

C
-5

 / 
N

O
N

 C
A

P 
E

Q
U

IP
 -

 O
T

H
E

R
01

17
85

1 
44

90
2,

38
9.

76

M
is

ic
h/

A
ut

o 
In

te
rn

 U
N

I 
C

5 
/ I

N
ST

R
U

C
T

IO
N

A
L

 S
U

PP
L

IE
S

01
08

95
1 

43
10

SN
A

P
 O

N
 T

O
O

L
S

9,
75

4.
42

P
95

C
03

72
63

4.
42

M
is

ic
h/

A
ut

o 
In

te
rn

 U
N

I 
C

5 
/ I

ns
tr

uc
tio

na
l S

up
pl

ie
s-

N
on

co
ns

01
08

95
1 

43
20

6,
73

0.
24

L
JL

O
PE

<
V

er
. 0

20
70

3>
PO

01
0

Pa
ge

 N
o.

:
1

C
ur

re
nt

 D
at

e:
03

/0
2/

20
21

09
:4

8:
05

C
ur

re
nt

 T
im

e:

18.0



N
U

M
B

E
R

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

P
SE

U
D

O
 / 

O
B

JE
C

T
 D

E
SC

R
IP

T
IO

N
A

M
O

U
N

T
T

O
T

A
L

V
E

N
D

O
R

F
R

O
M

02
/0

1/
20

21
T

O
02

/2
8/

20
21

B
O

A
R

D
 O

F
 T

R
U

ST
E

E
S 

M
E

E
T

IN
G

03
/1

1/
20

21

C
O

A
ST

L
IN

E
 R

.O
.P

.
P

U
R

C
H

A
SE

 O
R

D
E

R
 D

E
T

A
IL

 R
E

P
O

R
T

P
O

P
O

N
U

M
B

E
R

P
95

C
03

72
**

* 
C

O
N

T
IN

U
E

D
 *

**
M

is
ic

h/
A

ut
o 

In
te

rn
 U

N
I 

C
5 

/ N
O

N
 C

A
P 

E
Q

U
IP

 -
 O

T
H

E
R

01
08

95
1 

44
90

2,
38

9.
76

K
ir

kw
oo

d/
C

SI
 C

H
S 

/ I
N

ST
R

U
C

T
IO

N
A

L
 S

U
PP

L
IE

S
01

07
22

00
 4

31
0

O
F

F
IC

E
 D

E
P

O
T

38
.6

6
P

95
C

03
73

38
.6

6

M
ai

ns
ite

/S
ch

oo
l A

dm
in

 F
27

00
 / 

C
om

m
un

ic
at

io
ns

 -
 I

nt
rn

et
01

91
09

10
 5

94
0

G
O

D
A

D
D

Y
16

7.
76

P
95

C
03

74
27

.9
6

R
ev

en
ue

 0
10

5 
(6

35
0)

 / 
PR

E
PA

ID
 E

X
PE

N
SE

S
01

99
99

90
 9

33
0

13
9.

80

H
B

U
H

SD
 A

ll 
In

st
ru

ct
io

n 
C

-5
 / 

IN
ST

R
U

C
T

IO
N

A
L

 S
U

PP
L

IE
S

01
98

05
1 

43
10

A
M

A
Z

O
N

44
8.

07
P

95
C

03
75

44
8.

07

M
is

ic
h/

A
ut

o 
In

te
rn

 U
N

I 
C

5 
/ I

N
ST

R
U

C
T

IO
N

A
L

 S
U

PP
L

IE
S

01
08

95
1 

43
10

ST
A

P
L

E
S 

B
U

SI
N

E
SS

 A
D

V
A

N
T

A
G

E
23

3.
70

P
95

C
03

76
11

6.
85

M
is

ic
h/

M
L

R
 1

 U
H

S 
C

-5
 / 

IN
ST

R
U

C
T

IO
N

A
L

 S
U

PP
L

IE
S

01
17

85
3 

43
10

11
6.

85

M
is

ic
h/

A
ut

o 
In

te
rn

 U
N

I 
C

5 
/ I

N
ST

R
U

C
T

IO
N

A
L

 S
U

PP
L

IE
S

01
08

95
1 

43
10

A
M

A
Z

O
N

30
.3

1
P

95
C

03
78

15
.1

5
M

is
ic

h/
M

L
R

 1
 U

H
S 

C
-5

 / 
IN

ST
R

U
C

T
IO

N
A

L
 S

U
PP

L
IE

S
01

17
85

3 
43

10
15

.1
6

H
B

U
H

SD
 A

ll 
In

st
ru

ct
io

n 
C

-5
 / 

N
O

N
-C

A
P 

E
Q

U
IP

/C
om

p 
&

01
98

05
1 

44
30

C
D

W
 G

O
V

E
R

N
M

E
N

T
24

,4
24

.7
4

P
95

C
03

79
24

,4
24

.7
4

Sc
ho

ol
 A

dm
in

 S
W

P 
K

12
 C

oo
rd

 2
 / 

M
E

M
B

E
R

SH
IP

S 
-

01
69

82
0 

53
95

O
R

A
N

G
E

 C
O

U
N

T
Y

 B
U

SI
N

E
SS

 C
O

U
N

C
IL

5,
00

0.
00

P
95

C
03

80
2,

50
0.

00

SW
P 

K
12

 P
at

hw
ay

 C
oo

rd
in

at
or

 2
 / 

PR
E

PA
ID

 E
X

PE
N

SE
S

01
69

89
9 

93
30

2,
50

0.
00

M
ai

ns
ite

 O
pe

ra
tio

ns
/0

10
5 

/ O
T

H
E

R
 C

O
N

T
R

A
C

T
E

D
01

91
09

50
 5

89
0

SA
F

E
T

Y
 K

L
E

E
N

 S
Y

ST
E

M
S 

IN
C

1,
37

3.
26

P
95

C
03

81
1,

37
3.

26

So
lis

, N
/A

O
J 

L
H

H
S 

C
T

E
IG

-5
 S

V
U

S 
/ I

ns
tr

uc
tio

na
l

01
06

65
0 

43
20

A
P

P
L

E
 C

O
M

P
U

T
E

R
 I

N
C

16
0.

55
P

95
C

03
82

16
0.

55

So
lis

/C
SI

 M
V

H
S 

C
T

E
IG

-5
 S

V
U

SD
 / 

In
st

ru
ct

io
na

l
01

07
25

0 
43

20
A

P
P

L
E

 C
O

M
P

U
T

E
R

 I
N

C
16

0.
55

P
95

C
03

83
16

0.
55

M
ur

ph
y/

B
ro

ad
ca

st
 N

ew
s 

PH
S 

C
-5

 / 
IN

ST
R

U
C

T
IO

N
A

L
01

00
35

0 
43

10
A

M
A

Z
O

N
14

1.
10

P
95

C
03

85
14

1.
10

M
is

ic
h/

A
ut

o 
T

ec
h 

M
L

R
 2

 W
B

H
S 

/ I
N

ST
R

U
C

T
IO

N
A

L
01

17
90

00
 4

31
0

O
M

B
 W

A
R

E
H

O
U

SE
10

7.
49

P
95

C
03

86
10

7.
49

M
is

ic
h/

A
ut

o 
T

ec
h 

In
te

rn
 U

N
I 

/ I
N

ST
R

U
C

T
IO

N
A

L
 S

U
PP

L
IE

S
01

08
90

33
 4

31
0

O
M

B
 W

A
R

E
H

O
U

SE
60

.1
2

P
95

C
03

87
30

.0
6

M
is

ic
h/

A
ut

o 
T

ec
h 

M
L

R
 1

 U
N

I 
/ I

N
ST

R
U

C
T

IO
N

A
L

01
17

80
10

 4
31

0
30

.0
6

E
dw

ar
ds

, S
 / 

H
R

 A
dm

in
is

tr
at

or
 / 

A
D

V
E

R
T

IS
IN

G
 -

01
76

49
30

 5
84

0
SA

N
 J

O
A

Q
U

IN
 C

O
U

N
T

Y
 O

F
F

IC
E

 O
F

 E
75

0.
00

P
95

R
03

77
75

0.
00

E
m

er
ge

nc
y 

&
 D

is
as

te
r 

Pr
ep

 / 
O

T
H

E
R

 C
O

N
T

R
A

C
T

E
D

01
97

09
00

 5
89

0
C

R
IS

IS
G

O
 I

N
C

.
1,

05
5.

00
P

95
R

03
84

26
3.

75

R
ev

en
ue

 0
10

5 
(6

35
0)

 / 
PR

E
PA

ID
 E

X
PE

N
SE

S
01

99
99

90
 9

33
0

79
1.

25

Si
an

tu
ri

/P
ha

rm
 T

ec
h 

In
te

r 
W

H
S 

/ F
IN

G
E

R
PR

IN
T

IN
G

 -
01

02
60

01
 5

85
0

C
A

L
IF

O
R

N
IA

 L
IV

E
 S

C
A

N
37

9.
28

P
95

X
03

56
37

9.
28

L
JL

O
PE

<
V

er
. 0

20
70

3>
PO

01
0

Pa
ge

 N
o.

:
2

C
ur

re
nt

 D
at

e:
03

/0
2/

20
21

09
:4

8:
05

C
ur

re
nt

 T
im

e:

18.1



N
U

M
B

E
R

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

P
SE

U
D

O
 / 

O
B

JE
C

T
 D

E
SC

R
IP

T
IO

N
A

M
O

U
N

T
T

O
T

A
L

V
E

N
D

O
R

F
R

O
M

02
/0

1/
20

21
T

O
02

/2
8/

20
21

B
O

A
R

D
 O

F
 T

R
U

ST
E

E
S 

M
E

E
T

IN
G

03
/1

1/
20

21

C
O

A
ST

L
IN

E
 R

.O
.P

.
P

U
R

C
H

A
SE

 O
R

D
E

R
 D

E
T

A
IL

 R
E

P
O

R
T

P
O

P
O

N
U

M
B

E
R

68
,8

78
.9

4
F

un
d 

01
 T

ot
al

:

68
,8

78
.9

4
T

ot
al

 A
m

ou
nt

 o
f 

P
ur

ch
as

e 
O

rd
er

s:

18.2



N
U

M
B

E
R

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
02

/2
8/

20
21

T
O

02
/0

1/
20

21
F

R
O

03
/1

1/
20

21

P
SE

U
D

O
 / 

O
B

JE
C

T
 D

E
SC

R
IP

T
IO

N
N

U
M

B
E

V
E

N
D

O
R

A
M

O
U

N
T

C
H

A
N

G
E

B
O

A
R

D
 O

F
 T

R
U

ST
E

E
S

P
O

P
O

P
U

R
C

H
A

SE
 O

R
D

E
R

 D
E

T
A

IL
 R

E
P

O
R

T
 -

 C
H

A
N

G
E

 O
R

D
E

R
S

C
O

A
ST

L
IN

E
 R

.O
.P

.

T
O

T
A

L

R
iz

za
/E

D
D

 E
ST

 C
T

E
IG

-4
 N

M
U

SD
 / 

IN
ST

R
U

C
T

IO
N

A
L

P
L

T
W

-3
29

.7
2

01
08

64
0 

43
10

33
9.

41
P

95
C

01
47

R
iz

za
/E

D
D

 E
ST

 C
T

E
IG

-5
 N

M
U

SD
 / 

IN
ST

R
U

C
T

IO
N

A
L

+
33

9.
41

01
08

65
0 

43
10

M
is

ic
h/

A
ut

o 
T

ec
h 

In
te

rn
 U

N
I 

/ I
N

ST
R

U
C

T
IO

N
A

L
 S

U
PP

L
IE

S
H

A
R

B
O

R
 F

R
E

IG
H

T
+

53
.7

5
01

08
90

33
 4

31
0

55
3.

75
P

95
X

00
86

M
is

ic
h/

A
ut

o 
T

ec
h 

M
L

R
 1

 U
N

I 
/ I

N
ST

R
U

C
T

IO
N

A
L

 S
U

PP
L

IE
S

H
A

R
B

O
R

 F
R

E
IG

H
T

+
53

.7
4

01
17

80
10

 4
31

0
55

3.
74

P
95

X
00

89

M
is

ic
h/

A
ut

o 
T

ec
h 

M
L

R
 2

 W
B

H
S 

/ I
N

ST
R

U
C

T
IO

N
A

L
H

A
R

B
O

R
 F

R
E

IG
H

T
+

10
7.

49
01

17
90

00
 4

31
0

60
7.

49
P

95
X

00
91

Sc
ha

tti
/C

ul
in

ar
y 

A
dv

 T
H

S 
C

-4
 / 

IN
ST

R
U

C
T

IO
N

A
L

 S
U

PP
L

IE
S

ST
A

T
E

R
 B

R
O

S 
M

A
R

K
E

T
S

-4
8.

43
01

07
74

1 
43

10
1,

45
1.

57
P

95
X

02
26

17
6.

24
F

un
d 

01
 T

ot
al

:
17

6.
24

T
ot

al
 A

m
ou

nt
 o

f 
C

ha
ng

e 
O

rd
er

s:

03
/0

2/
20

21
C

ur
re

nt
 D

at
e:

Pa
ge

 N
o.

:
1

C
ur

re
nt

 T
im

e:
<

R
ev

. 0
70

30
3>

09
:4

8:
50

18.3



19.0



19.1



19.2



19.3



COASTLINE REGIONAL OCCUPATIONAL PROGRAM 

TO: 

FROM: 

DATE: 

SUBJECT: 

Board Members 

J.S. Coke

March 1, 2021  

New Internship Sites 

Pharmacy Technician Internship 
LC Scripts Pharmacy & Compounding 
15440 Beach Boulevard, Suite 120 
Westminster, CA 92683 

One Pharmacy 
18049 Magnolia Street 
Fountain Valley, CA 92708 

Procare Pharmacy 
9191 Westminster Avenue 
Garden Grove, CA 92844 

20.0



21.0



Coastline Regional Occupational Program 
Travel/Conference Report 

Board Meeting  
March 11, 2021 

Name Date(s) Destination Purpose Amount 

Krista Schweers-Ganga,  
K12 Pathway Coordinator 
Presidio Campus 

Linda Doone, 
Accounting/Budget Specialist 
Presidio Campus 

Laura Lopez, Accounts 
Payable Specialist/Purchasing 
Specialist 
Presidio Campus 

Mar. 3-5, 9-11, 
16-18

Apr. 7-8 

Apr. 7-8 

Virtual 

Virtual 

Virtual 

CCCAOE Spring 
Conference 

California Association of 
School Business Officers 
(CASBO) Annual 
Conference 

California Association of 
School Business Officers 
(CASBO) Annual 
Conference 

Total 

$495.00 

730.00 

730.00 

$1955.00 

22.0


	Memo - IA Revisions - March 2021.pdf
	SVUSD Schedule of Classes 2020-2021.pdf
	2020-2021

	TUSD Schedule of Classes 2020-2021.pdf
	2020-2021


	Resolution 7 2020-2021 Budget Adjustment.pdf
	RES 

	Resolution 8 2020-2021 Budget Transfer.pdf
	RES 8




